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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Members of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee
FROM: Vivia Morgan, Committee Chair

RE: Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting

DATE: September 16, 2020

The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Thursday, September 17, 2020
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform

Meeting number 976 4937 2790
Meeting Password: 311581
Phone in via 1 (646) 876 9923

AGENDA

1. Welcome/ Introductions (Committee Chair, Vivia Morgan)
2. New Business
a. Nominate Co-Chair and Committee Secretary
b. Committee Activities
i. Organize/plan park clean-ups
ii. Identify goals and projects
c. Parks Committee contribution to CB9 District Statement of Needs & Budget
Requests
i. Request the restoration of the pedestrian, bike path and benches
along the Eastern Parkway Mall
ii. Identify additional service/programming gaps for recommendation
d. Prospect Park Alliance updates
3. Old Business
a. District Park Survey tour/ldentify viable sites for dog runs
i. Alex Hamilton-Metz Field
Albany, East New York, Lefferts Avenues
ii. Dr. Ronald McNair Park
Eastern Parkway, Washington Avenue, Classon Avenue
iii. 1S 320 Playground
Sullivan Place, Franklin Avenue. Montgomery Street
iv. Larry and Jason’s Playground
Sterling Street, Empire Boulevard, New York Avenue
v. Lincoln Road Playground
Prospect Park Lincoln Road, Ocean Avenue
vi. Rolph Henry Playground
New York Avenue, Clarkson Avenues
4. Open discussion
5. Adjourn
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